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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 20, 1956

Mr. Thomas M. Hogan
British~-American 0il Producing Co.
P.0O. Bax 180

Denver 1, Colorado

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of PFebruary lith pertaining
to the proposed location of your No. 1 Marye to be located 600 fest
from the North and East lines of Section 1, Township 25 North, Range
13 West, San Juan County, New Mexico,

You are hereby authorized to drill this well at the location
designated above.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Mac‘y
Secretary - Director

WBMsbrp

CC-Mr. Emery Armold
011 Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 697
Aztec, New Mexico

U.S. Geological Survey
P.0. Box 965
Farmington, New Mexico
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